FILED 9/19/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07741-2017
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

(ERT Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 19, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics ,ngé’{

RE: Place in Docket File No. 20170189-GU

Please place the attached e-mail (waiving the 60-day file and suspend requirement) in the
referenced docket file.

Thank you.
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Sevini Guffey

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Sevini Guffey

Subject: FW: 20170189-GU (City Gas SAFE)
Importance: Low

Please put in the docket file.

Elisabeth

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:33 PM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: {BULK} 20170189-GU (City Gas SAFE)
Importance: Low

Elisabeth,

FCG is willing to waive the 60-day file and suspend requirement for the above-referenced docket with the understanding
that PSC staff is planning to bring recommendations in both matters for consideration by the Commission at the Nov. 7
Agenda conference.

Best regards,
Beth

GUNSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
Email: preaina unste! 1






